Public Document Pack

CYNGOR .
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir y Fﬂlnt
Head of Legal and Democratic Services Ay . .
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd FllﬁtShII‘E

COUNTY COUNCIL

To: Clir Ron Hampson (Chairman)

. . CS/NG
Councillors: Amanda Bragg, David Cox,
Peter Curtis, Ron Davies, Glenys Diskin, 30 May 2013
Rosetta Dolphin, Jim Falshaw, Alison Halford,
George Hardcastle, Ray Hughes, Brian Lloyd, Sharon Thomas 01352 702324

Mike Reece, Gareth Roberts and Sharon Williams sharon.b.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam
A meeting of the HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE will be held in

the DELYN COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL, MOLD CH7 6NA on
WEDNESDAY, 5TH JUNE, 2013 at 10.00 AM to consider the following items.

Yours faithfully

e

[ P—

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

3 APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR
Nominations will be sought for a Vice-Chair for the Committee.

4  MINUTES (Pages 1 - 8)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 24 April
2013 (copy enclosed).

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffén 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg



QUARTER 4/YEAR END PERFORMANCE REPORT (Pages 9 - 62)
Report of Housing and Learning Overview & Scrutiny Facilitator enclosed.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 63 - 70)
Report of Housing and Learning Overview & Scrutiny Facilitator enclosed.




64.

65.

66.

Agenda ltem 4

HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
24 APRIL 2013

Minutes of the meeting of the Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee of
Flintshire County Council held at Delyn Committee Room, County Hall, Mold
CH7 6NA on Wednesday, 24 April 2013

PRESENT: Councillor Ron Hampson (Chairman)

Councillors:  Amanda Bragg, Peter Curtis, Ron Davies, Rosetta Dolphin,
Jim Falshaw, Alison Halford, George Hardcastle, Brian Lloyd, Mike Reece and
Gareth Roberts

SUBSTITUTES: Councillors: lan Dunbar (for David Cox), Stella Jones (for
Sharon Williams) and Paul Shotton (for Glenys Diskin)

ALSO PRESENT: Councillors: Haydn Bateman and Patrick Heesom

CONTRIBUTORS: Cabinet Member for Housing, Director of Community
Services, Head of Housing, Housing Asset Manager, Neighbourhood Housing
Manager (North), Housing Renewal Manager, Housing Strategy Manager and
Operations Manager

IN ATTENDANCE: Housing & Learning Overview & Scrutiny Facilitator and
Committee Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING DECLARATIONS)

No declarations of interest were made.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 21 March 2013 had been circulated
with the agenda.

Accuracy

Minute number 62: Forward Work Programme - Councillor G. Hardcastle
said that he had requested an update on PDA devices.

RESOLVED:

That, subject to one amendment, the minutes be approved as a correct record
and signed by the Chairman.

UPDATE ON THE REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE

The Director of Community Services introduced an update report on
progress with the repairs and maintenance service performance improvement
workstreams. He said that although the report demonstrated significant
performance improvements, it was acknowledged that there was a need for
further progress to be made. He spoke of the challenges arising from the

Page 1



implementation of mobile working and thanked senior officers, managers and
their teams for their positive work in response to the severe weather which had
impacted on the repairs and maintenance service.

The Housing Asset Manager reported on improvements in a number of
key areas such as the revised staffing structure and the implementation of mobile
working which had been assisted by an increased level of IT support and
dedicated server. He advised that the extended hours service was due to be
introduced on 13 May 2013 and expressed gratitude to the management team,
staff and Trade Union colleagues for their contributions in progressing the change
in contracts to reflect a 37 hour working week for all with effect from 1 April 2013,
in line with other Council services. On performance improvement in the repairs
service, the Housing Asset Manager reported that despite the impact of severe
weather conditions, figures for Quarter 4 2012/13 remained below the target of 35
days for non-urgent repairs. He went on to report positively on the review of the
in-house disabled adaptations team who were working in collaboration with other
teams, and efficiencies achieved from the managed stores service. On the latter,
it was noted that the Council and contractor would each receive a 50% share of
the profits achieved through the successful performance over the past 12
months.

In thanking management and teams for the improvements made, the
Chairman commented that Housing was the most improved department in the
Council.

In response to a question from Councillor G. Hardcastle, the Housing
Asset Manager said that following the implementation of the new server and
software fixes, all staff in responsive repairs together with gas and electric teams
(approximately 50 employees in total) would be using PDA devices. Although
there would be less benefit in including the Voids team, this may be reviewed at a
later stage. Councillor Hardcastle echoed the comments made by the Chairman
and requested that the Head of Housing send a memo to staff to express the
Committee’s gratitude for the hard work carried out during the recent bad
weather. The Cabinet Member said that over 40 emergency calls per day had
been received during that period.

Councillor A.M. Halford questioned what had brought about the
improvements in the service and sought clarification on the removal of vehicles.
The Head of Housing felt that the most significant change was in management
culture and paid tribute to teams within the service. She spoke of positive
working with Trade Union colleagues to achieve a common goal and the sharing
of information which contributed to greater confidence in officers by Members.
Whilst staff morale had been affected by actions taken to improve services, there
was a shared recognition that improvements needed to be made. On the
removal of vehicles, it was explained that this applied to supervisors who were
not required to transport materials to sites and would not affect trades staff.
Through challenging negotiations with Trade Unions, agreement had been
reached for this to be implemented with the new structure and would achieve
£80K savings. Employees using their own vehicles for work purposes would be
able to reclaim their mileage.

Page 2



Whilst referring to an issue relating to one of the contractors involved in
the kitchen replacement programme, Councillor W.P. Shotton asked about the
level of management input on contractors’ work. The Head of Housing gave
reassurance that monitoring of work was robust, given the scale of the
programme. She went on to say that although it was intended to further utilise
the in-house team, a period of six months was required to build on non-urgent
repairs work and to ensure that the day-to-day service was working effectively.

The Housing Asset Manager said that monitoring work had involved
surveying carried out by independent officers, assessments by tenant liaison
officers and involvement by the Capital Works Manager where required. As a
result of the issue, a notice had been issued to the contractor regarding their
performance which was measured against key performance indicators (KPls) and
a decision taken to reduce the proportion of work allocated to that contractor. He
reiterated comments made by the Head of Housing in the aspiration to develop
the in-house service to undertake work from the Capital Programme at a later
stage. The Cabinet Member for Housing spoke in support of this and was
confident that progress would be made in stages.

Councillor R. Dolphin questioned whether an appointments system was in
place for residents who were awaiting repairs and whilst welcoming the improved
performance in the repairs service, asked if the backlog of historic repairs was a
separate issue. On the kitchen replacement programme, she reported on
complaints received from residents due to design flaws and incomplete work and
said that the Council’s inspectors should be carrying out checks, commenting that
this may impact on the performance figures.

The Head of Housing said that tenants should be offered appointments for
non-urgent repairs and that the repairs backlog had been addressed, with £300K
available to deal with some of the previously reported non-urgent planned
repairs. Responding to the kitchen complaints, she spoke of the intention for the
Council to utilise additional Council officers to inspect work, instead of this cost
forming part of the contractors’ fee and assured Members that contractors only
received full payment on completion of the work.

The Housing Asset Manager agreed to liaise with his officer who was
aware of the issues raised by Councillor Dolphin. In response to the question on
appointments, he stated that the introduction of the new schedule of rates would
assist in encouraging trades staff to self assess and carry out work on the same
visit.

Councillor A.l. Dunbar also stressed the importance of inspection work and
gave an example of problems arising from a replacement kitchen floor put down
in a resident’s property which he had reported to the Housing section.

Councillor Hardcastle said it had previously been indicated that Council
officers were carrying out inspections and he asked if they signed a form for each
property as confirmation of this. The Head of Housing was unable to confirm this
but agreed to find out and provide a separate response. Councillor P.J. Curtis
suggested that the tenant should also be given the opportunity to sign-off the
work. The Head of Housing was unsure whether the tenant signed off each job
but would check how rigorous the process was. The Housing Asset Manager

Page 3



67.

commented that a customer satisfaction survey was sent out after job completion,
to enable the tenant to complete it at their discretion.

In response to further concerns, the Head of Housing explained the
intention to replace around 1,000 kitchens during the year and that due to the
problems experienced, the first contractor would be allocated a smaller proportion
of work over the next few months. If no improvement was shown and less than
30% of the work completed satisfactorily, that contract would be ended.
However, there were no such performance issues with the second contractor.
Councillor Curtis requested a list of the areas currently being covered by the
kitchen replacement programme, together with the future programme, which had
previously been shared. The Head of Housing agreed to forward this information.

Councillor S. Jones welcomed the improvements made to the service and
expressed her appreciation for the progress made. In response to a comment on
under-performing contractors, the Housing Asset Manager explained that a
terminated contract would result in all of the work being allocated to just one
contractor. Following detailed discussion, the action previously discussed had
been agreed as a compromise.

Councillor Halford asked about arrangements for engaging contractors
and any future risks. It was explained that contractors were engaged via formal
tendering procedures in line with the Council’s regulations. The credentials of the
contractor under review were acceptable and it was thought that the problems
experienced could have been the result of sub-contracting work. The Housing
Asset Manager advised that the improvements made to the service ensured that
significant controls were now in place and the new processes had been agreed
with Internal Audit. The Head of Housing added that PDA devices would be used
to measure performance and identify any variances.

Councillor Curtis pointed out that during the tendering process, the Council
had no input if contractors chose to sub-contract their work, posing a potential
risk in compliance with the contract. The Head of Housing said that this was the
responsibility of the main contractor and that the tendering process included an
assessment of quality, experience, references of contractors as well as prices
quoted.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the positive progress being made to improve performance and to
deliver the service improvement workstreams be noted; and

(b) That the permanent establishment of the in-house disabled adaptations
team be supported.

ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR POLICY

The Neighbourhood Housing Manager (North) introduced the report on the
proposed Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) Policy which highlighted the key policy
issues and changes, and potential challenges faced by the Council. She
explained the background and range of definitions covering ASB together with
the responsibility of the Housing service in helping to tackle the problem via a

Page 4



joint agency approach. In addition to enhancements to the policy, a more
detailed proforma had been developed to assess the level of risk and response
for each case and an out of hours witness support service was due to be
introduced.

In welcoming the proposed improvements, Councillor W.P. Shotton said
that some residents seemed to be unaware of the Council’'s ASB officers and
asked if the Neighbourhood Housing Manager would be willing to attend Town
and Community Council meetings to raise awareness of the policy changes. The
Neighbourhood Housing Manager welcomed this suggestion and explained that
the out of hours service was to function outside working hours from 6pm until
9am, together with weekends and bank holidays. The Director of Community
Services stated that he would include the item on the County Forum agenda to
broaden consultation with Town and Community Council representatives.

Councillor A.l. Dunbar welcomed the Council’'s proactive approach to
tackling drug-related ASB and commented on the length of time taken to gather
evidence to support action and the effect on nearby residents. The Cabinet
Member for Housing said that the out of hours service would assist the Police in
gathering evidence.

Councillor S. Jones said that the policy would not be fully effective as it
could not apply to private households. The Neighbourhood Housing Manager
pointed out that recent legislation extended Councils’ powers so that if an incident
of ASB affected any aspect of the housing management function, ie a Council
tenant, action could still be taken. In any cases of ASB, information would be
shared with the Joint Action Team and Police.

Councillor R. Dolphin felt that it was unfair for ASB perpetrators to receive
kitchen replacements etc in line with other Council tenants. Councillor R. Davies
commented on the need to fully enforce the policy and to use sensitivity when
allocating properties. The Neighbourhood Housing Manager explained that an
action planning approach would be taken as noted in the report and that a range
of tools such as mediation or environmental improvements could be utilised to
help resolve situations.

Councillor A.M. Halford raised queries on involvement from the Police and
local press coverage on the eviction of Council tenants due to rent arrears and
ASB. The Neighbourhood Housing Manager advised that the Joint Action Group
included Police representation and that more informal arrangements, such as a
Police Officer stationed at County Hall, were in place. In addition, Housing
officers were to be involved in the training of Police Community Support Officers.
There was an expectation to try to resolve an issue before any court action and
for a range of remedies to be used for lower level persistent issues, however the
incidents which had been publicised had involved a number of other breaches in
addition to those reported. The Neighbourhood Housing Manager agreed to
provide information on the number of evictions and in responding to a further
question, confirmed that a list of former tenants with whom there had been ASB
issues, was held by the Council. This information was not currently shared with
other landlords and advice would need to be obtained on whether this could be
done without legal challenge.

Page 5



68.

Councillor P.J. Curtis made a suggestion for a poster to be displayed in
the Flintshire Connects officers to raise awareness of ASB officers.

Following a comment from the Chairman on the need for Council tenants
to maintain their own gardens, the Neighbourhood Housing Manager said that
this was included in the policy.

Councillor H.G. Roberts called for a previously held ‘annual clean up and
collection day’ to be reinstated in his ward. The Cabinet Member for Housing
pointed out that only some areas had instigated this in the past, however there
was now a range of recycling facilities available to households. Councillors
Shotton and Bragg spoke about the availability of waste lorries during
environmental visual audits (EVAs).

RESOLVED:

That the Committee supports the draft Anti-Social Behaviour Policy including the
proposed changes.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Housing & Learning Overview & Scrutiny Facilitator introduced a
report to enable the Committee to consider the Forward Work Programme. She
explained that dates from September 2013 had been included in the Diary of
Meetings to be endorsed at the Annual County Council meeting. Members
agreed to the suggestion for the Facilitator to liaise with the Chairman on a
workshop to be held in July 2013 to populate the Forward Work Programme.

The Facilitator put forward a suggestion made by the Cabinet Member for
Housing for a future meeting of the Committee to be held at Llys Eleanor in
Shotton, including a tour of the extra care facilities. The Committee agreed that
this would be scheduled for the meeting on 10 July 2013.

In response to a query by Councillor R. Dolphin on the availability of
results from the review of garage sites, the Head of Housing advised that a report
by the Head of Streetscene would include sites within the Housing Revenue
Account (HRA) which were maintained by Streetscene in the same way as
Council land. Feedback from this would be shared with the Committee at a future
meeting.

Following a question from Councillor M.A. Reece on the sale of Council
houses, the Head of Housing explained that only a small proportion of the
receipts were put into the HRA which was utilised in the Capital Programme. A
report on the HRA subsidy review system was due to be received by the
Committee on 10 July 2013.

RESOLVED:
(@) That, in liaison with the Chairman, the Housing & Learning Overview &

Scrutiny Facilitator arrange a workshop for July 2013 to enable the
Committee to populate its Forward Work Programme; and

Page 6



69.

(b)  That the meeting of the Committee on 10 July 2013 be held at Llys
Eleanor in Shotton and include a tour of facilities.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There was one member of the press in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00 am and ended at 11.55 am)

Chairman

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Item 5

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: WEDNESDAY 5™ JUNE 2013

REPORT BY: HOUSING & LEARNING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
FACILITATOR

SUBJECT: QUARTER 4/YEAR END PERFORMANCE REPORT

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To note and consider the 2012/13 Quarter 4/Year End service
performance reports produced at the Head of Service / Divisional level
under the adopted business model of the Council. The reports cover the
Quarter 4 period (January to March 2013).

1.02 To note the draft year end position of the Strategic Assessment of Risks
and Challenges (SARC) contained within the performance reports.

1.03 To note the progress made against the Improvement Targets contained
within the performance reports.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The quarterly performance/year end reports seek to provide the reader
with the ‘narrative’ of quarterly performance which gives the context for
overall performance. These reports are a quarterly review of service
plans.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 Copies of the detailed Quarter 4/Year End (January to March 2013)
performance reports for the Housing Services are attached at Appendix 1.

3.02 Strategic Assessment of Risks and Challenges
Each quarterly performance report contains an update of each of the
relevant strategic risks and challenges. This update has been provided
by each of the lead responsible officers and is available for comment and
review.

3.03 A draft revised SARC summary position of the present Red (high risk),

Amber (medium risk) and Green (low risk) status for all of the reported
strategic risks and challenges is provided at Appendix 4.

Page 9



4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members consider the 2012/13 Quarter 4/Year End performance
reports produced by the Heads of Service, highlight and monitor poor
performance and feedback details of any challenge to Corporate
Resources O&S Committee which is responsible for the overview and
monitoring of improvement targets.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Not applicable

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Not applicable

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Housing Quarter 4/Year End performance report.

Appendix 2 — Overall Summary Assessment of the Improvement Priorities
Appendix 3 — Schedule of Improvement Target Performance Data
Appendix 4 — SARC Summary

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Contact Officer Ceri Owen

Telephone: 01352 702305

Email: ceri.owen@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 10



Housing Services cmGoR ’
Quarter 4 Performance Report -~ Sllr Y l;‘f.lmt
2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 1

Quarterly Performance Report — Housing Services

Report Author  Head of Housing Services
Report Date 9 May 2013
Report Period Quarter 4: 1 January 2013 to 31 March 2013

Introduction

The report is produced on a quarterly basis and provided to Cabinet members for
review and assurance and will be available for Overview and Scrutiny Committees as
part of their Forward Work Programmes.

The report provides managerial assessment as an overview of the key messages within
the report and then provides evidence and data to inform that assessment from the
following sources:
. Performance Targets
Monitoring of Key Actions from the Service Plan
Improvement Plan Monitoring
Strategic Assessment of Risks and Challenges
Internal and External regulatory reports
Customer satisfaction and feedback
Awards and accreditations
Resource Management (HR, ICT, Finance, Assets)

Key Notes

The use of key note boxes is to highlight areas of interest or to
" respond specifically to enquiries from previous reports.

Page 11

Page 1 of 45



Housing Services oo .
Quarter 4 Performance Report (.SII‘ y Fflint

2012/2013 Flintshire
APPENDIX 1

Record of Amendments

Date Amendment Amended by

27/04/13 Draft report for review by Head of Service. Simon Abbott

09/05/13 Second draft for review and approval by the ~ Simon Abbott
Head of Service

13/05/13 Amendments requested by Head of Service ~ Simon Abbott
29/05/13 Amended DFG outturn. Simon Abbott

Page 12

Page 2 of 45



Housing Services cmGoR ’
Quarter 4 Performance Report -~ Sllr Y l;‘f.lmt
2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 1

Document Contents

The report contains the following sections:

Foreword & Summary Sections

1 Foreword This section contains an executive summary of key information
for the Housing Service.

This foreword will also highlight (where relevant) emerging risks
that need to be considered as new SARCs and signpost
readers to supporting commentary where necessary with in the
detailed sections for the service areas.

2 Summaries This section presents a summary progress for each of the
following:

Improvement Plan

Performance and Outcome Indicators

Strategic Assessment of Risks and Challenges (SARCs)

Service Plan

Detail Sections

3-9 Service Area A section for each area will be provided for service areas where

Information the summary shows items off-track. Sections may also be
included for those areas to report progress and risks on items
not included in the summary.

Appendices

Appendix A Performance graphs for main indicators are shown in this

Performance appendix. Only performance graphs showing a red or amber

Graphs status will be included in the detail sections where explanation
of issues affecting performance can be detailed.

Appendix B Supplementary data such as demand profiles will be contained

Supplementary in this section when required.

Data

Page 13

Page 3 of 45



Housing Services cmGoR ’
Quarter 4 Performance Report -~ Sllr Y l;‘f.lmt
2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 1

1.1 2012/13 and Q4 Report Highlights

The year has been full of successes and challenges across all service areas. The
following are some of those encountered during the year:

Performance Outturns It is pleasing to see that 4 out of 5 improvement targets
have seen improvement this year.

Quarterly Performance has both improved and been
maintained in many of our areas and can be seen in the
quarterly indicators. The RAG status of our indicators
this quarter is 4 green, 6 amber and 3 red.

Performance is very much a focus area for Housing
Services and a broader range of stretching targets for
2013/14 have been proposed and agreed with members
at the recent target setting exercise.

2013/14 will see us replace some of our indicators with
HouseMark's benchmarking indicators. For the first time
we will be to see how our performance in many areas
compares with both other local authorities and RSL's.
These new indicators will be introduced gradually over
the next 12 months alongside the existing ones.

Targets and indicators have also been defined for those
service areas not currently measured and will include
performance indicators around anti-social behaviour
which is of interest to members.

Rental Income It is pleasing to see a steady and sustainable
improvement in our rental income and collection of rent
arrears, despite the worsening economic climate and the
programme of Welfare Reforms. This area remains a
priority for incremental improvement.

The team have been piloting new initiatives to support
customers falling into arrears, and have been proactive
about addressing the risks posed by welfare reform. For
example, all those who were identified as being affected
by the changes to Housing Benefit were contacted
during November 2012, and subsequently to make
individual plans to mitigate the impact. Examples of this
include, helping tenants to downsize to smaller
properties, provision of advice in relation to lodgers, and
proactive work to increase tenants income and reduce
debts, such as making applications for Welsh Water
Assist. Further opportunities to engage in this type of
proactlveﬁlggéwah\_/i been identified, and work is ongoing

Page 4 of 45



Housing Services

Flintshire

Quarter 4 Performance Report FSW y Filint

2012/2013

COUNTY COUNCIL

Voids Turnaround
Times & Rental Loss

Repairs

Lean Reviews

Housing Options

APPENDIX 1
into 2013-14.

We have exceeded our target of reducing income loss
from void properties. The Q4 outturn was 1.9% a
significant improvement on our target of 2.0% with 1.6%
of our available housing stock void at year end.

Although void turnaround times improved when
compared to the comparable quarter from last year
(48.47 days compared to 51.59 days Q4 2011/12) we
have still not met the 42 day target.

Voids turnaround times remain a disappointment for the
service and is the focus of ongoing programme of review
and change to bring about improvements in this area.

Repairs and maintenance teams have seen marked
improvements in the latter part of the year. A new senior
management team has been established and this has
brought with it a proactive focus on performance
improvement. It is expected that further improvement will
be seen over the next year with the continued
implementation of the new structure and numerous
projects and initiatives aimed at improving customer
service.

New lean reviews have been undertaken on former
tenant arrears and the repairs interface. Over these
reviews a new cohort of staff has been trained including
colleagues from Corporate ICT. The service has
improved implementation and monitoring arrangements
for lean reviews and has received positive feedback from
internal audit on both these and previous reviews. More
reviews are planned within the service in 2013/14

During 2012/13 (April -March) the housing options
service provided face to face housing advice and
assistance to 823 households homeless or threatened
with homelessness. 656 households were successful in
either retaining their current accommodation or securing
alternative housing. 167 households made a formal
homeless presentation. Whilst the volume of cases as
remained consistent this year the complexity of the cases
has increased due to the economic climate.

A pilot project saw a council property being utilised as
temporary homeless accommodation to ensure suitable
accommodation available for homeless families with
children.

The team focused on reducing the use of hostel
accommodation for single people aged 16—-34 years old

Page 15

Page 5 of 45



Housing Services cmGoR ’
Quarter 4 Performance Report -~ Sllr Y l;‘f.lmt
2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 1

through another pilot a house share for three single
young people.

Community Based 2012/13 was a successful year for this service with the
Accommodation implementation of the Community Based
Support Service Accommodation Support Service including the

development of community hubs and remodelling the
service to be a flexible and responsive service based on
identified need and delivery through a support planning
processes.

Supporting People In August 2012, the Welsh Government merged the two
Supporting People funding streams (SPG and SPRG)
into one new Grant (SPPG), which is now managed
directly by Local Authorities. The handover of the new
grant and establishment of contracts with providers was
managed smoothly and seamlessly, with no disruption to
services provided.

The team also launched the Learning 4 Life project with
Us UnLtd. This provides education and training
opportunities for young vulnerable people, who have
previously failed within mainstream education.

Improvements to The Housing Service, supported by funding from Tidy
Community Areas to Towns, this year has been able to deliver a range of
Improve Communities environmental improvements to the value of £25,000.

The fund has supported Mold Spring Clean and the
development of a community garden in Saltney. It has
also helped deliver a range of planting projects in a
range of housing complexes, local schools and
communities.

The Beechwood Road Community Garden Project has
been developed by local residents in partnership with the
Flintshire County Council Housing Service. The aim of
the project was to transform an un-used area of land in
Saltney and create an open green space for recreational
use. The project has been welcomed by local parents
who now have a safe environment for children to play in
away from the busy road.

Housing Renewal This year has been a successful year for the Housing
Renewal Team who count the following amongst it
successes:

e 71 Home Repair and Renovations completed for
vulnerable households across the County utilising
loan support to a total value of £400K.

¢ Flintshire received 28% of the national Arbed monies
made available during 2012/13 totalling some £1.2M

¢ The Service successfully delivered the Houses into

Page 16

Page 6 of 45



Housing Services cmGoR ’
Quarter 4 Performance Report -~ Sllr Y l;‘f.lmt
2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 1

Homes Scheme on behalf of the North Wales
Council's, distributing funding of £2.3M

¢ Flintshire's performance in respect of returning empty
homes back in to use was greatly improved with an
outturn of 5.96% against target of 3%

¢ DFG performance continues to improve and the
outturn for delivery of DFG's to adults was 385 days,
against a target of 400 days.

Private Sector Housing Due to the investment decisions made, the capital

Renewal Capital programme continues to perform strongly, despite the

Programme challenging economic climate faced. The Housing
Renewal Service has been quick to capitalise on new
funding steams being made available to ensure that the
required match funding is in place. The outcome of this
carefully planned approach is that an additional £1.3M
was levered in to the capital programme in 2012/13
resulting in a total of £5.1M being expended on repairs,
improvements and adaptations to private sector housing
during the financial year. This figure is unprecedented in
the recent past, probably since deregulation of the grant
system in 2003 and demonstrates the levels of
investment that can be achieved when core funding is
made available.

Page 17

Page 7 of 45



Housing Services
Quarter 4 Performance Report
2012/2013

Sir y Fflint
."ﬂi!a!o%!z.ire

APPENDIX 1

2.1 Improvement Plan

The following summarises progress in the areas of the authority’s improvement plan
undertaken by Housing Services.

RAG Status for Improvement Plans

scheduled activity, but broadly on track

RAG | Progress Outcome
Limited Progress - delay in scheduled | Low - lower level of confidence in the
R activity; not on track achievement of outcome(s)
- Satisfactory Progress - some delay in | Medium - uncertain level of confidence

in the achievement of the outcome(s)

()

Good Progress - activities completed
on schedule, on track

High - full confidence in the
achievement of the outcome(s)

Council Priority

Target
Date

Progress

Outcome

Commentary

RAG

Confidence

7. To promote independent, healthy and fulfilled living in the community with the
highest quality personalised and supportive social and health care services

7.6 Modernise the warden
service

March
2012

A

New IT System
now scheduled for
2013/14

()

8 To meet housing need in the County and to work with partners to ensure a
sufficient supply of quality and affordable homes and housing services in the social ,
mixed tenure and private sector housing markets

8.1 Lead the Deeside March (E"\I (E"\I The progress in this
Housing Renewal Area 2021 - - area has been
programme (also 5) stalled due to

procuring a new

contractor.
8.2 Further improve the On-going " l'-/(;\
Council's housing s
management and housing
repairs service
8.3 Increase the supply of March - - Toolkit in this area
affordable housing for first 2021 is working well but
time buyers and people with progress needs to
special needs as a priority be documented.
8.4 Extend the range of TBC " ,n_’(; A Dependent upon
options in private sector T new Strategy
housing
8.5 Develop a regional TBC - f'(;-'\ Subject to regional
housing register and 2014 v timetable
common allocations policy

Page 18

Page 8 of 45




Housing Services cmGoR ’
Quarter 4 Performance Report -~ Sllr Y l;‘f.lmt
2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 1
2.2 Performance and Outcome Indicators
The status of the indicators are summarised for this quarter below:
RAG | Description This Quarter
@ Target missed 3
A Target missed but within acceptable range 6
( G \'I Target achieved or exceeded 4

Graphs and commentary will be offered in the relevant detail section for only those
indicators shown with a RAG status of either Amber or Red. Graphs for all indicators
are included in Appendix A — Performance Graphs. An asterisk (*) indicates that the
indicator is an improvement target.

Community Support Services

Annual Q3 Q4 Q4
Indicator Target | Outturn | Target | Outturn | RAG | Change

HHA/002 215 152.2 215 232.65 Downturn
Timeliness of days days days days A see page 26
discharging
homelessness duty

HHA/008 90% 95.35% 90% 94.12% (‘\II Downturn
Homelessness G
presentations
decided within 33
days.

HHA/016 7 days 26.25 7 days 16.33 Improved
Average number of days days A see page 27
days families with
children spent in
B&B

HHA/017A 25 16 days 25 36.49 Downturn
Average number of days days days (E) See page 28
days all homeless
households spent
in B&B

HHA/017B 280 421 280 339.78 Downturn
Average number of days days days days (E) See page 28
days all homeless
households spent
in other temporary
accommodation

Page 19

Page 9 of 45



Housing Services cmGoR ’
Quarter 4 Performance Report -~ Sllr Y l;‘f.lmt
2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 1

Housing Neighbourhood Management

(these indicators relate to section 8.2 of the Improvement Plan)

Annual Q3 Q4 Q4
Indicator Target | Outturn | Target | Outturn | RAG | Change
HLS/006aL* 97.50% 97.42% | 97.50% 98.55% Improved
Rent Collection, G
Permanent
Accommodation
HLS/012aL 3.00% 3.92% 3.0% 3.23% Improved
Current tenant rent A see page 20
arrears
HLS/013L* 2.00% 1.96% 2.00% 1.90% m Improved
Percentage rent G
loss due to empty
property
HLS/014L* 42.00 46.25 42.00 48.47 Downturn
Letting Times days days days days A see page 21

Housing Asset Management

(these indicators relate to section 8.2 of the Improvement Plan)

Annual Q3 Q4 Q4
Indicator Target | Outturn | Target | Outturn | RAG | Change
HLS/10aL 0.50 0.45 0.50 0.52 Downturn
Emergency repairs days days days days A See page 23
HLS/10bL 8.50 7.99 8.50 9.80 Downturn
Urgent Repairs days days days days See page 23
HLS/10cL* 35.00 24 .22 35.00 32.31 n Improved
Non-urgent repairs days days days days G ;
HPMMSL 99.00% 98.72% | 99.00% 98.32% Downturn
Percentage of gas A see page 24
installations with a
valid safety
certificate

Page 20

Page 10 of 45



2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Housing Services oo .
Quarter 4 Performance Report (.SII‘ y Fflint

APPENDIX 1

2.3 Outturns Only Reported Annually

Community Support Services

Annual 2011/12 2012/13
Indicator Target Outturn Outturn RAG | Change

HHA/013 90% 85.52% 83.41% Downturn
The percentage of A lsee page 27
all potentially
homeless
households for
whom
homelessness was
prevented for at
least 6 months

Housing Renewal

(this indicator relates to section 8. of the Improvement Plan)

Annual 2011/12 2012/13
Indicator Target Outturn Outturn RAG | Change
PSR/004 3.00% 1.25% 5.96% @ Improved
Empty Homes
Page 21

Page 11 of 45



Housing Services

Quarter 4 Performance Report

Sir y Fflint
."ﬂimosutzjre

2012/2013

APPENDIX 1

2.4 Improvement Targets - Annual Outturns
The status of the improvement indicators are summarised for this year below:

RAG | Description This Quarter
@ Target missed -

A Target missed but within acceptable range 4
(C?’g Target achieved or exceeded 1

Housing Asset Management

(these indicators relate to section 8.2 of the Improvement Plan)

Annual 201112 2012/13
Indicator Target Outturn Outturn RAG | Change
HLS/10cL* 35.00days | 61.15days | 43.58 days A Improved
Non-urgent
repairs

Although we have not achieved the annual target this indicator, the outturn
represents a considerable improvement on the outturn for 2011/12. The quarterly
outturns show that for the last two quarters the targets has been exceeded. The
change of management and increased focus on performance for this service area
can be credited for improvement in this service area. Maintenance of the improved
performance in this area is a priority for the service area.

HPMMS8L* 99.00% N/A 98.32%
Percentage of
gas installations
with a valid safety
certificate

A N/A

Improvement in this area remains a priority. Problems with gaining access to
properties in order to undertake the safety checks remains both a problem and
priority to address. Weekly meeting between the repairs team and the
neighbourhood management teams have now been set up to proactively address
these issues, and senior managers are meeting monthly to look at further
improvements in this area.

Housing Neighbourhood Management

(these indicators relate to section 8.2 of the Improvement Plan)

HLS/006alL* 97.50% 95.51% 98.55%
Rent Collection,
Permanent

Accommodation

Improved

It is pleasing to see that despite the challenging economic climate that this area has
seen much improvement this year and proves both the need and the achievements
of the dedicated "Income Managemqg%}=gr§7

Page 12 of 45



Housing Services

Quarter 4 Performance Report

(."'.

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

201212013 Flintshire
APPENDIX 1
HLS/013L* 2.00% 2.32% 2.01% improved

Percentage rent
loss due to empty
property

A

Although we have narrowly missed the annual target, the outturn represents a
considerable improvement on the outturn for 2011/12. The quarterly outturns show
that for the last two quarters the target has been achieved. Maintenance of the
improved performance in this area remains a priority for the service area.

HLS/014L*
Letting Times

42.00 days

69.01 days

47 .44 days

A

Improved
See page
21

The outturn represents a considerable improvement on last year but is some way
from the target of 42 days. Improved performance in this area remains a major
priority for the service area and is subject to weekly meetings between the voids
team and the neighbourhood management teams. Senior management along with
the Performance Support Manager are meeting monthly to direct a programme of
changes aimed at improving performance in this area.

Page 23

Page 13 of 45



2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Housing Services oo .
Quarter 4 Performance Report FSW y Filint

APPENDIX 1

2.5 Strategic Assessment of Risks and Challenges (SARCs)

The table below summarises the position of SARCs at the end of the reporting period.

RAG | Description

(E) High Risk

A Medium Risk

I(G \"I Low Risk

Commentary will be offered in the relevant detail section for only those SARCS that:
e Where the RAG status has changed since the last reporting period
e Where the Green Predictive Date has changed since the last reporting period
e Where there has been considerable change or additions of secondary risks and

activity

Previous | Current Green
SARC Status Status Change | Predictive
CDo08
Connah’s Quay, Shotton And March
Queensferry Housing Renewal (1_1) @ <ﬁ>

‘ : o - - 2020

Area (Continuation of funding is a
threat in this area)
CD12b ©
Housing Management 3 3 Uele
CD12c
Housing Repairs And Maintenance A A <:::> April 2013
Services
CD12e November
Sheltered Housing 2 & <~ 2013
CcL04
Affordable Housing (This SARC N/A A April 2015
has been refreshed see page 37)
CD38
Welfare Reform
(This is a corporate risk. Whilst
work is progressing against the
SARC and the Welfare Reform @
Strategy the certainty and @ @ TBC
forecasted severity of its impact
dictates that this will continue to be
shown as red for foreseeable
future.) e I

MH\J T

Page 14 of 45



Housing Services cmGoR ’
Quarter 4 Performance Report -~ Sllr Y l;‘f.lmt
2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 1

2.6 Service Plan

Progress has been made in all areas of the service plan this year. Over the last 3
months activity has been undertaken to review the service plan and prepare a new plan
for 2013/14.

The new plan is planned for presentation at July Scrutiny Committee and supersedes
the plan for 2012/13. Reporting against this plan will commence from Q1 2013/14.

Page 25

Page 15 of 45



CYNGOR

Housing Services . .
Quarter 4 Performance Report Sllr l;‘f.lmt
2012/2013 Flintshire

APPENDIX 1

3 People & Customer Indicators

3.1 Sickness & Absence

The quarterly and annual sickness outturns for each service area and the service as a
whole are presented in the table below.

Quaterly Annual

Q4 11/12| a112/13| a2 12/13| a3 12/13| Q4 12/13] 2011/12] 2012/13| Reduction
Community Support Services
% Loss 9.83% 5.45% 4.90% 4.76% 4.11%
Days lost per FTE 5.61 3.11 2.79 2.71 2.34 18.33 10.95 40.26%
Housing Asset Management
% Loss 8.81% 5.68% 6.56% 8.56% 7.15%
Days lost per FTE 5.02 3.24 3.74 4.88 4.07 15.37 15.93 -3.64%
Housing Renewal
% Loss 7.97% 1.20% 1.19% 0.86% 2.77%
Days lost per FTE 4.54 0.69 0.68 0.46 1.58 9.39 3.41 63.68%
Housing Strategy
% Loss 3.51% 0.00% 0.70% 1.46% 0.00%
Days lost per FTE 2.00 0.00 0.40 0.83 0.00 4.86 2.57 47.12%
Housing Management
% Loss 9.20% 5.91% 4.82% 8.15% 2.41%
Days lost per FTE 5.24 3.37 2.75 4.65 1.38 14.12 12.14 14.02%
Housing Services —Totals
% Loss 8.90% 5.31% 5.51% 7.06% 5.37%
Days lost per FTE 5.08 3.03 3.14 4.02 3.03 15.31 13.24 13.52%

It is pleasing to that a considerable improvement across our service areas and a
significant improvement to the service when comparing the comparable quarter from
last year and the annual outturn.

Community Support Services

Again this quarter the figures have continued to decrease. There has been a
significant decrease from the same quarter last year. The management team have
continued to have a strong focus on the Attendance at Work policy supporting
employees on long term absence back to work, particularly within the Warden Service.

Housing Asset Management

The figures have decreased this quarter and are better than the same quarter last year
which is positive for the service. Management have continued to carry out all aspects
of the Attendance at Work policy and Stage 1 Capability Hearings and Attendance
Reviews have been ongoing in this service. The cases of long term absence have
started to decrease and managers are encouraged to use the Return to Work Pathway
to resolve the long term absence issues as effectively as possible at the earliest
opportunity. The service review is in the implementation phase and coaching sessions
have been arranged with new managers to ensure they understand their
responsibilities in managing attendance within their teams.

Page 26

Page 16 of 45



Housing Services cmGoR ’
Quarter 4 Performance Report -~ Sllr Y l;‘f.lmt
2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 1
Housing Renewal

The figures have increased this quarter however this is still a significant improvement
on the same quarter last year.

Housing Strategy

There have been no absences for the team this quarter and is to pleasing to see a
considerable improvement from last year’s outturn.

Housing Management

This quarter has seen a decrease in absence rates with a significant decrease
compared to this quarter last year. The decrease this quarter is due to a number of
employees returning to work following long term absence.

Conclusion

Overall, there has been a decrease in absence rates this quarter and an improvement
in attendance for the complete financial year (a reduction of 13.52%) when comparing
2012/2013 to 2011/12. Days lost for Housing Services (13.24 per FTE) however
remains well above the corporate target of 9.8 days lost per FTE.

The Community Services Directorate are focussed on improving attendance at work
and Heads of Service are being encouraged to set service and team targets to enable
the Directorate to monitor performance This performance information will be circulated
across the Directorate to ensure that attendance remains high profile. Further coaching
and support has been made available from HR and the policy and managers guide are
available on the Infonet. Managers are being encouraged to follow the Return to Work
Pathway process using the additional guidance documentation which has been
developed to assist managers to bring employees back to work at the earliest
opportunity.

3.2 Training & Appraisals

Training
The 12 months to 31% March, 2013 Housing Services staff undertook 983.25 days of

training (compared to 748 days for the same period — 2011-2012). A 31.5% increase
YTD.

Almost half of the training that has been undertaken this year refers to qualifications.
This has been a big increase from last year, (471 days in comparison to 137 days for
the same period in 2011/12 giving 244% increase.)

The current qualifications consist of the multiskilling development for trade operatives
and higher education for a number of staff across the whole service. The percentage
allocated to qualifications is projected to increase in the 2013/2014 financial year.

33.5% of the training was allocated to ‘knowledge of the job’ training in comparison to
63% in 2011/12.

The following qualifications are currently being undertaken across the service:
e FdSc Applied Computing

e BA (Hons) Advice Studies (Distance Learniné;e
Page

Page 17 of 45



Housing Services oo .
Quarter 4 Performance Report (.Slr y Fflint

2012/2013 Flintshire
APPENDIX 1

e NVQ Level 3 - Management

e NVQ Level 3 - Business Administration

e NVQ Level 3 - Business Administration

e FdSc Housing Studies

e 2 x BSc (Hons) Housing Studies

e BA (Hons) Advice Studies (Distance Learning)

e FdSc Supported Housing

e 16 x Multi-tasking Maintenance Technical Certificate Level 2

Appraisals

The breakdown for each team is as follows:
Service Area Complete Due Q3 % Q4 %
Senior Management Team 7 7 100% 100%
NHM East 11 11 100% 100%
NHM North 8 11 100% 73%
NHM South 9 9 92% 100%
Housing Asset Management 79 145 54% 54%
Income Team 7 7 100% 100%
Community Support Services 20 22 100% 91% | W
CBASS (Warden Service) 42 42 100% 100%
Supporting People 6 8 78% 75%
Housing Renewal 14 17 81% 82%
Housing Strategy 2 2 100% 100%
Total 205 281 74% 73% ¥

The NHM North Team appraisals are pending appraisal training for the new
Neighbourhood Housing Manager which is currently being planned.

There are some outstanding appraisals across Community Support Services and
Supporting People due to secondments and temporary changes in work assignments
and reporting lines. These will be resolved during Q1 2013/14.

Housing Asset Management have rescheduled their appraisal programme in line with

their restructure to help support staff into their new posts and ensure their training
needs and objectives are aligned with the requirements of their new job descriptions.

Page 28

Page 18 of 45



Housing Services cmGoR ’
Quarter 4 Performance Report -~ Sllr Y l;‘f.lmt
2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 1
3.3 Customer involvement

As reported in Quarter 3, the Housing Renewal Service is currently preparing to seek
accreditation for the Customer Service Excellence Award. A pre-assessment was
undertaken in this quarter and a very positive report was received about the
preparatory work that had been carried out. The assessor felt that the Service would
be in a position to go forward for the full assessment within a relatively short timescale.
Due to assessor availability a date in July has been agreed for the assessment and the
results will be reported in the Quarter 2 report. The Service remains on track to be the
first Flintshire County Council service to be awarded the accreditation.

3.4 Complaints

100.00%
Target 80%
60.00% H
40.00% A
20.00% +
(0]

0.00% Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
% On-time 70.00% 58.70% 81.08% 91.43%
% Target 80.00% 80.00% 80.00% 80.00%
On-time 21 27 30 64
Complaints 30 46 37 70

It is pleasing to see significant increase in percentage of complaints being responded to
within 10 days this quarter exceeding our target of 80%. Tenant engagement and
satisfaction remains a priority of the service.

Page 29

Page 19 of 45



Housing Services
Quarter 4 Performance Report
2012/2013

S||?y Fflint
."ﬁlm!o%!z.!re

APPENDIX 1

4 Neighbourhood Management

4.1 Performance Commentary

The targets (with the exception of HLS/006a) were not met for the following indicators
for Neighbourhood Management:

" HLS/012a
Current tenant rent arrears
" HLS/014

Letting Times

Supporting information for these indicators is provided below:

HLS/012aL Current tenant rent arrears

5.00% -
A
4.00% -
3.00% -
2.00% A
1.00% -
0.00%
Q4 Q1 Q2 Q23 24
201112 201213 201213 201213 201213
% Arrears 3.63% 3.98% 4.20% 3.92% 3.23%
Target 3.00% 3.60% 3.70% 3.50% 3.00%

A downward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.

It is disappointing to see that whilst current rent arrears have seen a considerable
improvement from last quarter (reducing from 3.92% to 3.23%) we have not achieved
the challenging target this quarter. However when compared to the comparable quarter
last year (2011/12 Q4 3.63%) we can see a significant improvement. This shows that
the new income team and processes, despite the current economic climate, is having a
positive effect on this cyclic indicator.

The banded table below shows the Week 52 position.

Arrears Accounts in | Accounts in Total Total
band Arrears Q4 | Arrears Q4 | Outstanding | Outstanding
£'s (Wk52) 11/12 | (Wk52) 12/13 Q2 (Wk40) Q2 (Wk40)
11/12 12/13
0-300 1311 1,391 £119,216 | £127,319.48
300-600 368 414 £159,966 | £176,328.88
600-1000 228 242 £176,151| £183,665.51
1000-2000 220 202 £301,534 | £282,711.27
Page 30

Page 20 of 45




Housing Services
Quarter 4 Performance Report

Sir y Fflint
("ch

2012/2013
APPENDIX 1
2000-3000 64 63 £153,489 | £152,198.39
3000-4000 28 9 £94,438 £28,943.33
4000-5000 9 7 £39,815 £30,669.47
5000-6000 1 1 £5,760 £5,531.68
6000-7000 1 - £6,011 -
Grand Total 2230 2329 £1,056,385 £987,368

The overall banding table shows that:
The number of accounts under £1,000 has increased from 1907 to 2047 (140

accounts).

The number of accounts over £1,000 has reduced from 323 to 282 (reduction 41

accounts).

Overall rent arrears has reduced by £69,000

The Income Team are continuing to concentrate on two particular areas during
2012/13:
Continuing work in tackling low level rent arrears cases;
Reducing the number of arrears cases owing over £1Kk.

Current initiatives and work in this area to improve performance include:

Debt collection of
former tenant arrears

Financial awareness
pilot project for arrears
cases

All recommendations from the lean review on "former

tenant arrears" have now been implemented with the

exception of outsourcing debt collection to the same
agency working for Council Tax. This has been
approved and will be implemented in May 2013 allowing
the team to give a greater focus to current tenant
arrears.

Initial feedback from the attendees of the workshops

have been more than positive and early indication is that

it has been successful in both people seeking further
support and engaging with the income team. A full

analysis is currently taking place and a full report is due
to go to the Senior Manager Team during May 2013 with
recommendations on how the pilot can be taken forward.

HLS/014L Letting Times

60 A

40 A

20 | Annual & QuarterlyTarget 42 days

l Q4201112 | Q1201213 | Q2201212 | Q3201213 | Q4201213
AvgDays 51.59 4410 5029 46.25 4847
Target 42.00 42.00 42.00 42.00 42.00

A downward direction of travel in this QIEPh repreéej:ts an improvement.
age

Page 21 of 45



Housing Services cmGoR ’
Quarter 4 Performance Report -~ Sl'r Y I;f.lmt
2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 1

It is disappointing to see a downturn in the performance indicator this quarter. The
stage analysis is shown in the table below:

Average Average Average
Period Waiting Days Work Days Letting Days
Q12012/13 15 21 7
Q2 2012/13 14 21 10
Q32012/13 11 24 9
Q4 2012/13 17 28 7
Waiting Days Average time from repairs receiving the keys to starting works
Work Days Average time between the start and completion of works
Letting Days /tAverage time between the completion of works and the start of the new

enancy

The number of voids completed in the quarter was 121 properties, the highest number
since Q3 2010/11.

140

121

120 -
98

100
80
60
40 -

20

0 -
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Weekly meetings are taking place between the housing management and voids teams
to address day to day issues with void properties. Monthly performance reviews are
also taking place with senior management and the Performance Support Manager to
ensure that continuous improvement in this area is delivered.

These meetings have already identified that part of the problem in the turnaround times
lies in the capacity of workforce and in planning of the works, improvements are being
made in this area. Underpinning this will be the development of robust management
reporting from our IT systems to inform planning and monitoring of works.

4.2 Service Plan Updates

Progress is being made in line with the service plan in this area.

4.3 Internal and External Regulatory Reports

No reports for this section.

Page 32

Page 22 of 45



Housing Services
Quarter 4 Performance Report
2012/2013

Sir y Fflint
."ﬂimosutzjre

APPENDIX 1

5 Housing Asset Maintenance

5.1 Performance Commentary

HLS/10a
Emergency repairs

HLS/10b
Non-urgent repairs

HLS/10c
Non-urgent repairs

HPMMS8
Percentage of gas installations with a valid safety certificate

A

(=)

()

A

HLS/10aL Emergency repairs

0.70 &

060 - Annual and Quarterly Target 0.50 days

050 | s e

0.40 A

0.30 +

0.20

010 +

0.00

Q4201112 | Q1201213 | Q2201213 | Q3201213 | Q4201213

Avg Days 0.48 0.55 0.56 0.45 0.52
Target 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50

A downward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.

HLS/10bL Urgent repairs

A downward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.
It is pleasing to see that the non-urgent repairs category has exceeded its target again
this quarter, however it unfortunate to see that the bad weather has impacted on the

Page 33

10.00 —— ('3’
8.00 A T
Annual and Quarterly Target 8.5 days
6.00 A
400 A
2.00 A
0.00
Q4201112 | Q1201213 | Q22012/13 | Q3201213 | Q4201213
Avg Days 9.31 8.86 8.08 7.99 9.80
Target 9.00 8.50 8.50 8.50 8.50

Page 23 of 45



Housing Services
Quarter 4 Performance Report
2012/2013

Sir y Fflint
."Eolimosub.ire

APPENDIX 1
outturns for the emergency repairs and urgent repairs this quarter. The increase of
jobs in these categories is show below in comparison with earlier quarters for this year.

Job Volume 2012/13

4500
4000
3500 —
3000 —
2500 —
2000 —
1500 —
1000 —
500 —
0
Qi Q2
B Emergency 1146 1227 1834 2059
W Urgent 1687 1445 1313 1787
Total 2833 2672 3147 3846

As a result resources needed diverting from both the gas and voids teams to assist with
the increased volume of emergency and urgent repairs. The state of the roads also
made it difficult to reach properties in need of repair which also impacted on ability to

It is however important
to realise as always in times of crisis our teams performed especially well maintaining a
high level of professionalism and customer care despite the difficult conditions.

deal with emergency and urgent repairs within the target time.

HPMMS8 Percentage of gas installations with a valid safety certificate

100%
] Annual and Quarterly Target 99%
_-_-_-_-_-_‘_'_'_‘-—u_
99% - S
98% -
97% 1
96% -
]
9% Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
201112 201213 201213 2012113 2012113
DonevsDue| 99.35% 99.20% 98.80% 98.72% 98.32%
Target 99.00% 99.00% 99.00% 99.00% 99.00%

A downward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.

A

The gas technicians are still experiencing a high level of problems with gaining access
to occupied properties, we are reviewing our procedures and seeking new ways to both
engage and educate tenants on the importance of this. It is hoped that the extended
hours of working soon to be rolled out will make this easier for our tenants who work.
Weekly meetings between the gas teqmﬁga@dgwusing management teams, and

Page 24 of 45



2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Housing Services oo .
Quarter 4 Performance Report FSW y Filint

APPENDIX 1
monthly meetings at senior management level are ensuring that focus is maintained in
resolving any issues in this area.

5.2 Service Plan Updates

The revised service plans for this area are on-track.

5.3 Internal and External Regulatory Reports

No reports for this section.

Page 35

Page 25 of 45



Housing Services
Quarter 4 Performance Report
2012/2013

Sir y Fflint
."ﬂi!a!o%!z.ire

APPENDIX 1

6 Community Support Services

6.1 Performance Commentary
The following indicators have not achieved their targets.

A HHA/002
Timeliness of discharging homelessness duty

A HHA/013
The percentage of all potentially homelessness households
for whom homelessness was prevented for 6 months

A HHA/016

Average number of days families with children spent in B&B

HHA/017A Average number of days all homeless households
spent in B&B

HHA/017b
Average days all homeless households spent in other
temporary accommodation

=)

(=)

HHA/002 Timeliness of discharging full homelessness duty

300 a
250 | Annual and Quarterly Target 220 days
200 1
150 A
100 A
50 A
0
Q4 Q Q? Q3 Q4
201112 201213 201213 2012M13 201213
Working Days| 154.08 163.00 55.36 152.20 232.65
Target 220.00 215.00 215.00 215.00 215.00

A downward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.

This figure has increased during this quarter due to the local authority discharging its
statutory homeless duty to 17 households. Two of these households had been
accommodated over a 2 year period due to outstanding rent arrears, but following
some intensive support work to address these rent arrears, the families were able to
move on successfully into permanent accommodation via the housing register. Work is
currently being undertaken by officers within the housing options service to visit all
households accommodated in temporary accommodation to revisit their housing
options and to assess their financial capabilities to ensure the housing options given
are viable.

Page 36

Page 26 of 45



Housing Services
Quarter 4 Performance Report
2012/2013

Sir y Fflint
("ch

APPENDIX 1

HHA/013 The percentage of all potentially homelessness households for
whom homelessness was prevented for 6 months (Reported Annually)

100% - A
] :_-::‘:‘z—_-.-.____‘__:_ ____________

80% A

60% 1 Annual and Quarter Target 90%

40%

20%

0% -

‘ 201011 201112 2012/2013
% 95.33% 85.52% 83.41%
Target 90.00% 90.00% 90.00%

An upward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.

This financial year the housing options service were successful in preventing 83.41% of
the clients requesting housing assistance from accessing the homelessness route. By
undertaking proactive and effective homeless prevention work the housing options
team are minimising the financial pressures on the council through the fulfiiment of its
statutory homeless duties.

This figure has reduced slightly from the previous year; however, it is positive that a
high level of successful homeless prevention work is being maintained within the
current economic climate

HHA/016 Average number of days families with children spent in B&B
accommodation

A

35
30
25
20
15
10

5 .

0

Annual and Quarter Target 7 days

Q4 201112

21201213

22 201213

23201213

24 201213

Avg Days

4.00

16.60

34.00

26.25

16.33

Target

7.00

7.00

7.00

7.00

7.00

A downward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.

The local authority placed 9 households into B&B accommodation this quarter whilst
enquiries were made into whether the local authority had a full statutory duty to secure
permanent accommodation. Out of these only 3 households were owed a full duty.
The reason the figure is above target is due to 2 families remaining in B&B for a
substantial period. One reason was duptajéegt;est for a review on the suitability of a

Page 27 of 45



Housing Services
Quarter 4 Performance Report
2012/2013

Sir y Fflint
("ch

APPENDIX 1
property offered and the second was a complex case. The service will identify
alternative options for accommodating families where there are delays due to extensive
enquiries or challenges.

HHA/017a Average number of days all homeless households spent in B&B
accommodation

5 ©
/[

Annual and Quarter Target 25 days

A

30
25 A
20
15
10 1
5
0

Q4 201112
12.22
21.00

Q1201213
26.70
25.00

Q2 2012113
30.81
25.00

Q3201213
15.68
25.00

Q4 201213
36.49
25.00

Avg Days
Target

A downward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.

This quarter 47 homeless households in apparent priority need were accommodated in
B&B, 37 of these were single people. Out of the 37 single people, the housing options
service accepted a full homelessness duty to secure permanent accommodation for
only 14, the other clients were assisted with effective prevention work to either assist
the person to return to their former address or secure alternative accommodation in the
private rented sector.

To ensure the local authority has a sufficient supply of suitable affordable
accommodation for the future which meets the needs of single people, work is being
undertaken to develop the private sector through the WLGA supported private rented
sector improvement project.

HHAO017b Average days all homeless households spent in other temporary

accommodation
(rR)

400 1 Annual and Quarter Target 280 day -
300 -
200
100 -
0 Q4201112 | Q1201213 | Q2201213 | Q3201213 | Q4 2012113
AvgDays| 237.00 199.13 252.60 421.00 339.78
Target 250.00 280.00 280.00 280.00 280.00

A downward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.

Page 38

Page 28 of 45



Housing Services cmGoR ’
Quarter 4 Performance Report -~ Sllr Y l;‘f.lmt
2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 1
This quarter there were 9 households who were successfully moved on from other
forms of temporary accommodation. Seven households were secured social housing
via the housing register, 2 households left their accommodation and found alternative
housing.

6.2 Service Plans

Progress is being made in line with the service plan in this area without exception.

Internal and External Regulatory Reports

No reports for this section.

Page 39

Page 29 of 45



Housing Services cmGoR ’
Quarter 4 Performance Report -~ Sllr Y l;‘f.lmt
2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 1

7 Income Maximisation Unit

7.1 General Update

Successes

e The social security benefits and tax credits income generated for residents by
successful welfare rights interventions totalled £816,000. This figure comprises of
£720,000 on-going annual payments and £96,000 one-off lump sum payments. It is
pleasing to report that during the last financial year the welfare rights team has
generated over £2.7 million in benefit payments for residents.

¢ In 2012/13 the team provided a casework service to 1,460 residents, which is fairly
consistent with the 2011/12 figure (1,500) however, more residents were helped to
challenge decisions on their entitlement to sickness benefits during this year (296
compared to 227 in 2011/12)

e Customer feedback received from residents who have been assisted by the
caseworker service shows that 89% view the service received as excellent and 96%
said they would recommend the Welfare Rights Unit to someone else if they needed
advice and assistance with welfare benefit problems.

Challenges

e Resources - the caseworker service continues to experience difficulties in meeting
the demand from residents who need specialist advice and representation to
challenge an adverse DWP decision on their benefit entitlement. Unfortunately, due
to the combination of the sickness and disability benefit reforms and the reduction in
benefit advisors in the Third Sector, this resource pressure will continue to intensify
and residents needing specialist advice and representation may not be able to
access the service.

Future

e There is a need to review the casework processes and referral systems, etc and
develop and implement appropriate measures to ensure the effective and efficient
use of current resources and align service delivery to support the aim of the FCC
Welfare Reform Strategy, i.e., lessening the likelihood of residents experiencing
homelessness and/or poverty.

7.2 Service Plan Updates
All service plan actions in this area are on-track.

Page 40

Page 30 of 45



2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Housing Services oo .
Quarter 4 Performance Report FS“' y Filint

APPENDIX 1

8 Welfare Reform Mitigation Project

Work continues on a number of work streams to help mitigate the effects of Welfare
Reform. Key activity during Q4 is listed below:

Supporting Under- Housing Overview & Scrutiny Committee supported
Occupying FCC Social all the recommendations within a report detailing
Housing Tenants proposed amendments to the housing allocations

policy that are needed to meet the challenges created
by the Welfare Reform Act 2012. This report as now
been agreed by Cabinet (April 2013.)

There is a pilot underway to deliver money
management workshops to FCC tenants experiencing
difficulty in paying their contractual rent.

Working with Deeside College and the Flintshire
Learning Network to have skills developed at
workshops, etc, recognised and credited towards
tenants receiving a formal qualification.

Development Welfare Reform training and development
Programme for Front programme for FCC staff is underway which will see
Line Staff the delivery of training courses to 106 front line staff

over 7 separate sessions.

Establish Welfare Recruitment interviews have now been held and two

Reform Response Team appointments made. The role of these posts will be
used to target those households most severely
affected by the Welfare Reform. Welsh Government
agreed to continue the Section 180 funding for the
Welfare Reform Liaison Officer post during 2013/14.

Maximising efficiency The Flintshire Advice Management Board is being
of available service used in:
resources ¢ Coordinating an update mapping exercise of
social welfare advice provision
¢ Undertaking an options appraisal of Case
Management systems to enable active referrals
and reduce duplication of provision.

Work on Financial The Flintshire Advice Management Board is in the

Inclusion Capability process of developing a Money and Advice Strategy.
The initial draft will be presented to the Flintshire
Local Services Board in July 2013.

Page 41

Page 31 of 45



2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Housing Services oo .
Quarter 4 Performance Report (.Slr y Fflint

APPENDIX 1

9 Community Based Accommodation Support (Wardens)

9.1 General Update

2012/13 was a successful year for this service which saw the implementation of the
Community Based Accommodation Support Service including the development of
community hubs which included the remodelling of the service to a flexible and
responsive service based on identified need and delivery through a support planning
processes.

Nine hubs are now open. The service is currently delivering services to a small number
of general need tenants in addition to those formerly in receipt of the warden support
service. The modernisation of the service has created the foundation for expanding
coverage to a wider client base during 2013/14.

9.2 Service Plans

The procurement of a suitable ICT system to provide monitoring and reporting of
outcomes for this service area has been deferred to 2013/14 and is being considered
along with requirements for new systems across Community Support Services.

Page 42

Page 32 of 45



2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Housing Services oo .
Quarter 4 Performance Report FSW y Filint

APPENDIX 1

10 Housing Renewal

10.1 General Update

The Housing Renewal area continues to build on the good work delivered during the
last 2012/13.

Countywide Home Repair and Renovations

The Service continues to deliver home repair and renovation support across the
County. During this quarter 23 people came forward requiring assistance. This is an
increase of 8 from the previous quarter. Three property surveys were undertaken;
which is in line with the previous quarter and scheduled work will now be taken forward
for loan support. This fall in surveys is due to DFG’s being prioritised, as no further
new loans could be made until April 2013. A total of 18 loans were completed during
this quarter, with a work value of £102,544. The loans continue to provide vital support
to those homeowners who cannot fund the cost of repairs and improvements to their
homes. It also supports small local contractors and the local supply chain.

Delivery of Disabled Adaptations

Performance in this area continues to be under close scrutiny, with the average number
of days from referral to Housing Renewal to completion on site being 110 days, an
increase of 14 days on the last quarter. During the reporting period 97 Disabled
Facilities Grants were completed, at a value of £392,714. This area remains a priority
for improvement.

Flintshire's first Energy Company Obligation (ECO) scheme

Flintshire was approached by Scottish Power in Q4, in partnership with a local
contractor, A&M Insulations Ltd, with an offer to deliver solid wall insulation to at least
70 properties by August 2013. This will provide anticipated heating bill savings of
£28,000 per annum at a cost to the Council of up to £220,000. The total value of the
programme is in the region of £600,000. Surveys are underway with work anticipated to
start on site in Q1 of 2013/14 within the former Community Energy Saving Programme
(CESP) Areas. This is one of the first ECO Schemes operating in Wales.

Additional Energy Efficiency Information

The Sealand Manor Gas In-fill project continues on track with completion expected in
May 2013. This quarter 14 properties have received gas connections with anticipated
heating bill savings of £8,000 per annum.

Eco Centre Wales entered voluntary liquidation in Q4 due to a lack of grant funding
streams being secured. However, Flintshire’s Housing Renewal Service worked with
the members of staff in the Mold Eco Centre team to help develop a new social
enterprise and ensure that five of the six jobs were safeguarded. The newly established
North Wales Energy Advice Centre retains the 0800 954 0658 freephone advice line
and retains all of the previous delivery capabilities, including importantly, their
impartiality from any energy company that so many of their counterparts have had to
relinquish in order to remain afloat.

The period of transition between UK Government funding streams has led to several
months of little support for homeowners towards installing energy efficiency measures.
In addition to vulnerable residents, thosp@@éffgrgnost at these times are the small or

Page 33 of 45




Housing Services cmGoR ’
Quarter 4 Performance Report -~ Sllr Y l;‘f.lmt
2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 1
medium sized businesses operating in the sector. In a move to support them Housing
Renewal has provided a subsidy programme to encourage homeowners to continue to
have these works completed. With Welsh Government support this unique scheme
provided £250 grants towards loft or cavity wall insulation and £500 towards boiler
replacements. Flintshire Care and Repair also contributed with the allocation of
Affordable Warmth funding in eligible cases, of up to 50% of the total cost. 20 boilers
were installed in Q4 although installation of lofts and cavities were not in demand.
Anticipated annual heating bill savings = £4,500. Four SMEs have benefited so far.
This work will continue until such time as the market picks up.

North East Wales Energy Company Obligation framework procurement
Wrexham, Flintshire, Denbighshire and Conwy have entered a partnership
arrangement to procure a framework of contractors to undertake large scale ECO
projects. ECO is the successor programme to the Community Energy Saving
Programme (CESP) from which Flintshire greatly benefited. The contract is for the
funding and delivery of the full list of ECO eligible measures (solid wall insulation, G
rated boiler replacement, heating system upgrades etc). The target is to maximise the
level of external funding brought in to the region by using volume as an incentive. This
will assist with attainment of WHQS in our housing stock, as reducing the cost of the
heating programme potentially releases funding for other measures. The framework will
be live from August 2013.

Roll out of UNO energy profiling software began in Quarter 4. The Council needs to
know more about the housing stock across the county if it is to efficiently direct
resources to affordable warmth schemes. UNO allows Housing Renewal to do just that.
Work is underway to collate and review as much of the available housing data as
possible for all tenures including, council owned, owner occupied and private rented.
This will allow for an energy map to be prepared, which will identify areas of required
investment.

Delivery of the Connah’s Quay, Shotton & Queensferry Renewal Area

The Housing Renewal Service continues to prepare for the delivery of Phase 2 of the
group repair scheme. To date 130 of the 177 eligible properties have been surveyed,
an increase of 10 from the last Quarter. The Phasing of the work is being reviewed in
light of reductions to both the specific capital grant and the Council’s match funding.
The expectation is that the scheme will now be delivered over the period 2013/15, as
opposed to being completed within this financial year, as previously proposed.

The partnership with Groundwork (an environmental works social enterprise) around
the delivery of small scale environmental improvements was completed in Quarter 4.
The types of work that were being undertaken included planting schemes, rubbish
clearing, restoration of benches and planters and the painting of railings. Volunteer
hours fell to approximately 80 per month. This was a fall of approximately 20 hours per
month from the previous Quarter. A review of this project is being undertaken before a
decision is taken as to whether it should be continued.

Empty Homes

Activity in this area continues to enjoy a high profile by Welsh Government and a
national target of 5000 homes returned to occupation during this term of government
has been set. To assist in this endeavour, a £10M national revolving loans fund has
been established and is being managed through 6 Regional Groups.

Page 2?4

Page 34 of 45



Housing Services cmGoR ’
Quarter 4 Performance Report -~ Sllr Y l;‘f.lmt
2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 1

Flintshire Housing Renewal continues to lead the North \Wales Region and during
Quarter 4 claimed the remaining resources available to the total of £2,332,532.
Flintshire’s share of this resource is £540,000, which is the highest claim across the
region to date. This will provide loans for 23 units of accommodation across the
County. Again, detailed information has proved vital in securing these resources.

Flintshire now has an application waiting list totalling £5660K, which would provide loans
for a further 21 units of accommodation. The new Minister for Housing and
Regeneration is currently considering whether further resources will be made available
in 2013/14.

The target of 3% of 554 properties suspected as being empty on 1 April 2012 gave us a
target of 17 homes to be brought back into use through direct action. It is extremely
pleasing to see that this year we have exceeded that target with a final outturn of 33
properties, this equates to 5.96%. On this basis a more challenging target of 6% will be
set for returning empty homes in to use during the 2013/14 financial year.

Customer Service Excellence

As reported in Quarter 3, the Housing Renewal Service is currently preparing to seek
accreditation for the Customer Service Excellence Award. A pre-assessment was
undertaken in this quarter and a very positive report was received about the
preparatory work that had been carried out. The assessor felt that the Service would
be in a position to go forward for the full assessment within a relatively short timescale.
Due to assessor availability a date in July has been agreed for the assessment and the
results will be reported in the Quarter 2 report. The Service remains on track to be the
first Flintshire County Council service to be awarded the accreditation.

10.2Service Plan Updates

All areas of the service plan are on track with the exception of the following:

5b) Private Sector Housing Strategy

This item has been rescheduled for Q1 of 2013/14, as it is to be informed by the WLGA
Private Rented Sector Improvement Project

5c) Develop the capacity for Renewal Services
This area is subject to the JEQ process and has been rescheduled to Q1 of 2013/14.

10.3Internal and External Regulatory Reports

No reports for this section.

Page 45

Page 35 of 45



2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Housing Services oo .
Quarter 4 Performance Report FS“' y Filint

APPENDIX 1

11 Housing Strategy

11.1 General Update
The following are brief updates on the Housing Strategy Team’s activities this quarter:

Gypsy-Traveller Strategy

The development of a Flintshire Gypsy Traveller Strategy had been delayed due to
delays in finalising the regional Gypsy Traveller Needs Assessment. The findings of the
North Wales Gypsy Traveller Accommodation Assessment were endorsed by Cabinet
in January 2013.

Affordable Housing

Continued progress has been made in enabling the provision of affordable and market
homes in many of Flintshire's communities.

During 2011-2012, 71 new homes were provided, including 18 homes at Treuddyn as
part of a mixed tenure development.

In addition 42 homes were provided across the communities of Buckley, Mold,
Kinnerton, Northop Park, Penyffordd and Drury. These homes were made available
through the Flintshire shared equity model, opening up sustainable, affordable
ownership to Flintshire residents. A further 7 homes for the intermediate rental market
have been provided through the Welsh Housing Partnership by Cymdeithas Tai Clwyd.

An ambitious programme has been set for 2013-2014 with a target of 128 new homes
to be provided. Forty homes will be provided for social rent by Registered Social
Landlords through Social Housing Grant funding. Affordable homes on private
developments in Connah's Quay, Kinnerton, Penyffordd, Hope and White Lion will be
provided, 74 will be shared equity and a further 12 which will be properties gifted to the
council.

Customer Involvement

Engagement with elected members comprised a key part of the Housing Strategy
Team’s programme for 2012-2013 and further sessions are planned for 2013-2014.
Emphasis on customer involvement for 2013-2014 will be focused upon promotion of
the council’s strategic housing activities and ensuring improvements in the information
published on the web and, where appropriate in print.

Service Plan Updates
Progress is being made in line with the revised service plan in this area.

Strategic Assessment of Risks and Challenges (SARCs)

Housing Strategy has taken the opportunity to refresh the on Affordable Housing as
part of an exercise to transform the SARCS to a new format recommended by Internal
Audit.

Page 46

Page 36 of 45



Housing Services cmGoR ’
Quarter 4 Performance Report -~ Sllr Y l;‘f.lmt
2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 1
CL04 - Affordable Housing

The opportunity to refresh this SARC as been taken. The SARC now presents the risk
as a failure to ensure a sufficient supply of affordable housing. Actions to mitigate the
risk through adopting effective partnerships with key stakeholders and adopting a range
of approaches are now reflected with the SARC.

Internal and External Regulatory Reports
No reports for this section.

Page 47

Page 37 of 45



Housing Services
Quarter 4 Performance Report
2012/2013

Sir y Fflint
."Eolimosub.ire

APPENDIX 1

Appendix A — Quarterly Performance Graphs

HLS/006aL Rent Collection, Permanent Accommodation

An upward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.

HLS/012aL Current tenant rent arrears

100.00% {a
Annual and Cluarterly Target 87 5%
96.00% - ]
92.00% A e
85.00%
84.00% A
a

80.00% Q42011112 Q1201213 | Q2201213 | Q3201213 | Q4201213

Collected 05 51% 05 29% %6.38% 97 42% 95.58%

Target 97 .50% 26.00% %2 00% 9E.00% 97 50%

5.00% -
A

4.00% -

3 00% - ----""'_Eﬁ}nualTarget & Quarterly Target3%

2.00% -

1.00% -

0.00%

Q4 Qi Q2 Q3 Q4
20112 201213 201213 201213 201213

% Arrears 3.63% 3.98% 4.20% 3.92% 3.23%
Target 3.00% 3.60% 3.70% 3.50% 3.00%

A downward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.

Page 48

Page 38 of 45



Housing Services
Quarter 4 Performance Report

Sir y Fflint
"!i!m!o%!z.ire

2012/2013
APPENDIX 1
HLS/013L Percentage rent loss due to empty property
‘6
2.50%
200% @
Annual and Quarterly Target 2.0%
1.90% -
1.00% -
0.50% -
0.00%
¢ Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
201112 201213 201213 201213 201213
% Rent Loss | 2.32% 2.20% 2.08% 1.96% 1.90%
Target 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
A downward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.
HLS/014L Letting Times
A
60
e —
40 -
Annual & Cuarterly Target 42 davs
20
. Q4 201112 | Q1200213 | Q2201213 | Q3201213 | Q4201213
AvgDays 51.59 4410 50.29 4625 4847
Target 42.00 42.00 42.00 42.00 42.00
A downward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.
HLS/10aL Emergency Repairs
0.70 P
060 4 Annual and Quarterly Target 0.50 days
050 A e e
0.40 4
0.30 ~
0.20 ~
0.10 ~
0.00
Q4201112 | Q1201213 | Q2201213 | Q3201213 | Q4 201213
Avg Days 0.48 0.55 0.56 0.45 0.52
Target 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50

A downward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.

Page 49

Page 39 of 45



Housing Services
Quarter 4 Performance Report
2012/2013

Sir y Fflint
"!i!i!a!o%!z.ire

APPENDIX 1
HLS/10bL Urgent Repairs

A downward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.

HLS/10cL Non-urgent repairs

R

10.00 —— O

6.00 A i

Annual and Quarterly Target 8.5 days

6.00

400 A

2.00 A

0.00

Q4 201112 | Q1201213 | Q2201213 | Q3201213 | Q4 201213

Avg Days 8.1 B8.86 8.08 7.99 9.80
Target 9.00 8.50 8.50 8.50 B8.50

6}
80.00 -
60.00 -
40.00 A
20.00 4 Annual and Quarterly Target 35 day?\wfﬂ
0.00 24 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q24
201112 201213 201213 201213 201213
Avg Days 56.42 52.16 43.63 2422 323
Target 33.00 35.00 35.00 33.00 33.00

A downward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.

Page 50

Page 40 of 45



Housing Services cmGoR ’
Quarter 4 Performance Report -~ Sllr Y l;‘f.lmt
2012/2013 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 1
HPMMBSL Percentage of gas installations with a valid safety certificate
100% )
] Annual and Quarterly Target 99%
_-_-_-_-_-_'_“‘“—\—._
99% A
T _‘_‘_‘_\_\_‘_‘_‘_\_‘_‘—‘——_
98% A
97%
96% A
0,
9% Q4 a Q2 Q3 Q4
201112 2012113 2012113 2012/13 201213
Donevs Due| 99.35% 99.20% 98.80% 98.72% 98.32%
Target 99.00% 99.00% 99.00% 99.00% 99.00%
An upward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.
HHA/002 Timeliness of discharging full homelessness duty
300 S
Annual and Quarterly Target 220 days
250 -
200 {
150 -
100 -
hl -
0
Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
201112 201213 201213 201213 201213
Working Days| 154.08 163.00 55.36 15220 232 65
Target 220.00 215.00 215.00 215.00 215.00
A downward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.
HHA/008 Homelessness presentations decided within target
100% - (e}
90% A —
’ nnual and Quarter Target 90%
B0% A
T0%
’ Q4 Qf Q2 Q3 Q4
201112 201213 201213 201213 201213
% in 33 days| 85.29% 96.55% 96.97% 95.35% 94.12%
Target 90.00% 90.00% 90.00% 90.00% 90.00%

An upward direction of travel in this ngBh represents an improvement.
age 51

Page 41 of 45



Housing Services
Quarter 4 Performance Report
2012/2013

Sir y Fflint
("ch

APPENDIX 1
HHA/013 The percentage of all potentially homelessness households for
whom homelessness was prevented for 6 months (Reported Annually)

100% - S
90% Annual Quarter Target 90%
S
80%
’ 2010/11 2011112 2012/2013
% 95.33% 83.52% 83.41%
Target 90.00% 90.00% 90.00%

An upward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.

HHA/016 Average number of days families with children spent in B&B
accommodation

35 a

30
25
20
15
10

5 .

0

Annual and Quarter Target 7 days

Q4 201112
4.00
7.00

21201213 | Q2201213
16.60 34.00
7.00 7.00

23201213
26.25
7.00

24 201213
16.33
7.00

Avg Days
Target

A downward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.

Page 52

Page 42 of 45



Housing Services
Quarter 4 Performance Report
2012/2013

Sir y Fflint
"!i!m!o%!z.ire

APPENDIX 1
HHA/017a Average number of days all homeless households spent in B&B
accommodation

5 @
[

Annual and Quarter Target 25 days

NS

30 A
25
20 A
15 A
10 1
5
0

Q4 201112
12.22
21.00

21201213
26.70
25.00

22 201213
30.81
25.00

Q23 2012113
15.68
25.00

24 201213
36.49
25.00

Avg Days
Target

A downward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.

HHAO017b Average days all homeless households spent in other temporary

accommodation
(R)

A downward direction of travel in this graph represents an improvement.

Page 53

400 ~ Annual and Quarter Target 280 day
300 A
200 -
100 ~
0 Q4201112 | Q1201213 | Q22012113 | Q32012113 | Q4 2012/13
AvgDays| 237.00 199.13 252.60 421.00 339.78
Target 250.00 280.00 280.00 250.00 280.00

Page 43 of 45



CYNGOR

Housing Services . .
Quarter 4 Performance Report -~ S'.r Y Ff.lmt
Flintshire

201 2/201 3 COUNTY COUNCIL
APPENDIX 1

Appendix B - Photos for Tidy Towns

Tidy Towns has funded new railings to enclose the Dragon Beacon, it is now protected from vandalism and litter.

Jane Parry from Sealand Primary School brought 8 of the pupils down to do some planting.

<

Page 44 of 45




Housing Services P .

Quarter 4 Performance Report Sl'r Y I;:’.llnt

2012/2013 Flintshire
APPENDIX 1

Beechwood road stage 1 Beechwood road stage 2

Beechwood road stage 2

Page 55

Page 45 of 45



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



APPENDIX 2 - OVERALL SUMMARY ASSESSMENT OF THE IMPROVEMENT PRIORITIES

Secondary Priorities

Secondary Priorities

Council Priority PROGRESS [lef:{54Y OUTCOME ¢l {55 AMBER RED
(GOOD) FACTORY) (LIMITED) (HIGH) (MEDIUM) [(Xe)"")]
1. To be a modern, efficient and cost effective public
organisation through our four resource strategies - the
Medium Term Financial Strategy, the People Strategy, the SATIS- 4 2 0
Asset Management Strategy and the ICT Strategy - whilst FACTORY
ensuring our local taxes and fees and charges are fair and
affordable
2. To achieve the greatest possible cost efficiencies through
regional and sub-regional collaboration to reinvest in local GOOD MEDIUM 1 1 0
public service
3. To be a modern, caring and flexible employer with fair SATIS-
and equal pay and terms and conditions of employment FACTORY 1 MEDIUM 1 2 0
under a Single Status Agreement
4. To achieve the highest standards of customer services
and care through our Customer Service Strategy GOOD 2 3 0 0
i
2. To make our communities safe and to safeguard the
(i ulnerable, with children and older people being priority GOOD 9 9 1 0
( roups
% To protect and grow the local and regional economy, to
be a prosperous County and to provide help and support for s cie]e]s) 10 9 4 0
those vulnerable to poverty
7. To promote independent, healthy and fulfilled living in the SATIS-
community with the highest quality personalised and FACTORY 6 7 2 0
supportive social and health care services
8. To meet housing need in the County and to work with
partners to ensure a sufficient supply of quality and SATIS- 1 4 2 0
affordable homes and housing services in the social , mixed | FACTORY
tenure and private sector housing markets
9. To secure a modern and high performing range of SATIS-
learning, cultural, play and leisure opportunities for all ages FACTORY 0 6 2 0
with our schools, colleges and other partners
10. To protect, plan and develop sustainable natural and 1 0
built environments
TOTALS 17
PROGRESS
% 26% -




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



Appendix 3 - Schedule of Improvement Target Performance Data

Unit of Previous Current
Ref: Year End Target | Year End RAG Trend Comment Owner
Measure
Outturn Outturn
HOUSING
HLS 006aL - The total
amgunt of rgnt cqllected It is pleasing to see that despite the challenging
during the financial year from T )
current and former tenants as economic climate that this area has seen much Brett
% 95.51 97.50 98.55 Improved |improvement this year and proves both the need and the
a percentage of the total rent . . " Sadler
. . achievements of the dedicated "Income Management
collectable for the financial "
. Team.
year, in:Permanent
accommodation
Although we have not achieved the annual target this
indicator, the outturn represents a considerable
HLS 010cL - The average improvement on the outturn for 2011/12. The quarterly
nu ¢ of calendar days Calendar outturns show that for the last two quarters the targets Clare
G 61.15 35.00 43.58 Amber Improved |has been exceeded. The change of management and
take@to complete non-urgent Days . . . Budden
e increased focus on performance for this service area can
p% be credited for improvement in this service area.
$) Maintenance of the improved performance in this area is
© a priority for the service area.
HLS 013bL - The total Although we have narrowly missed the annual target, the
amount of rent lost due to ; -
. outturn represents a considerable improvement on the
lettable units of permanent
accommodation being empty % 232 200 2.01 Amber Improved outturn for 2011/12. The quarterly outturns show that for Brett
' ' the last two quarters the target has been achieved. Sadler

as a percentage of the total
rent debit for the financial
year

Maintenance of the improved performance in this area
remains a priority for the service area.




Unit of Previous Current
Ref: Year End Target | Year End RAG Trend Comment Owner
Measure
Outturn Outturn
The outturn represents a considerable improvement on
last year but is some way from the target of 42 days.
HLS 014L - The average Improved performance in this area remains a major
number of calendar days Calendar priority for the service area and is subject to weekly Brett
taken to let lettable units of 69.01 42.00 47.44 Amber Improved |meetings between the voids team and the neighbourhood
Days : : Sadler
management teams. Senior management along with the

permanent accommodation
during the financial year.

Performance Support Manager are meeting monthly to
direct a programme of changes aimed at improving
performance in this area.

09 abed




Appendix 4

Strategic Assessment of Risks & Challenges' RAG

Summary
Risk Title 12-2013
Q4 (Q1| Q2 | Q3| Q4
. Predictive
Risk . . Mar | Jun | Sept| Dec | Mar
Community Leadership Green /
Ref. 12 1 12| 12 | 12 | 13
Amber/Red
CL04 ||Affordable Housing APR 2015
CLO5 ||Social Care For Older People TBC
CL07 ||Relationship with Local Health Board & Public & Primary Health TBC
CLO8 ||Climate Change & Flood Risk Management TBC
CL09 ||Economic Regeneration DEC 2013
CL10 ||County Town Network Regeneration & Protection G G < FEB 2011
CL11 ||Integrated and Public Transport Infrastructure (External) 2015/16
CL12 ||Skills Needs of Employers OCT 2011
CL14 ||North Wales Regional Waste Treatment Partnership OCT 2017
CL15 [|Clwyd Theatr Cymru (CTC)
Risk . . Predictive
Ref Council Delivery Green/

Amber/Red

CDO02 ||Streetscene TBC

CDO03 |[|Transistion from UDP to LDP SEP 2017

CD04 ||Planning Protocol MAR 2012

CDO05 ||Highways Infrastructure TBC

CDO06 ||Transport Arrangments For Service Users 2013/14

CDO07 ||Depot Provision 2013/14

CD08 ||Connah's Quay, Shotton & Deeside Housing Renewal Area MAR 2020

T > N < BI&S

CD10a |[|Leisure - Revenue Funding TBC

> [polie el 3> | 3> | > (o) > | >

CD10b |[|Leisure - Capital Projects MAR 2013

Py

CD10c ||Leisure - Play Strategy MAR2013

CD12a |[Housing Strategy

CD12b [|Housing Management TBC

>|>

CD12c ||Housing Repairs and Maintenance Services TBC

b P B B P Bd 70 P B B B b P P B 70 P b P P G @ b

!
pOlo) 3> 3> > 3> > | > g > | > >|> ;UH;U;U>)>>G)>)>

A
G
G
A
A
A
A
R
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
R
A
A
A
A
A
A
A
R

x4

L4

&
CD12d |[Homelessness - deleted superseded by CD38 Welfare Reform ]
CD12e ||Sheltered Housing A & A NOV 2013
CD19 ||Gypsies and Travellers A & A TBC
CD20 ||School Buildings/School modernisation R & R < 2018
CD22 ||School Improvement - Regional Project A & SN SEP 2013
CD23 ||Procurement of Independent Sector placements for looked after childre Al A TBC
CD26 ||Disabled Facilities Grants A & A SEP 2013
CD27a [|[Waste Management Targets/Food Waste Treatment Project A & A1 2016/17
CD27c ||Waste Management Operations A & A 2016/17
CD34 ||Severe Winter Weather A & A TBC
CD37 ||Food Waste Treatment Project A & APR 2014
CD38 ||Welfare Reform R U
Risk Council Governance | ST Plgge:::ye
Ref. 12 | 12 | 12

Amber/Red

CGO05a ||Asset Management - Strategic 2015/16

CGO05b ||Asset Rationalisation 2015/16

CG06 ||Medium Term Financial Strategy TBC

CGO07 ||Financial Management and Control TBC

CG08 ||ICT Strategy

CG09 ||Information Governance TBC

CG10 ||Human Resources and Management TBC

CG11 ||Single Status and Terms and Conditions of Employment TBC

CG13 ||Customer Focus SEP 2011

CG16 ||Workforce and Succession Planning TBC

CG18 ||Procurement

CG19 |[|Business Continuity (including Winter Disruption) SEP 2012

CG22 ||Flintshire Futures TBC

poll > | > > > [o) > [ > | > @) > | > > | >
;uHc)>>c>>>>c>>>>> S

ol >[5 >|> 2] > | > > 2] > | > |> | >
= o B BEE BEEE
N TRATITRATITITRATITITIT

CG23 ||Data Protection Mar-13

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



Agenda Item 6

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: WEDNESDAY, 5™ JUNE 2013

REPORT BY: HOUSING AND LEARNING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
FACILITATOR

SUBJECT: FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Housing Overview &
Scrutiny Committee.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Items feed into a Committee’s Forward Work Programme from a number
of sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items
can be referred by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County
Council or Directors. Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet
Work Programme and the Strategic Assessment of Risks & Challenges.

2.02 In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful for a ‘test of
significance’ to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

WIill the review contribute to the Council’s priorities and/or objectives?
Are there issues of weak or poor performance?

How, where and why were the issues identified?

Do local communities think the issues are important and is there any
evidence of this? Is there evidence of public dissatisfaction?

Is there new Government guidance or legislation?

Have inspections been carried out?

Is this area already the subject of an ongoing review?

hOON=

NOoO o

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to
determine the Forward Work Programme of the Committees of which they
are Members. By reviewing and prioritising the Forward Work
Programme Members are able to ensure it is Member-led and includes
the right issues. A copy of the Forward Work Programme is attached at
Appendix 1 for Members’ consideration which has been updated following
the last meeting.

Page 63



400 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme
attached as Appendix 1 and approve/amend as necessary.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.01 None as a result of this report.

6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

6.01  None as a result of this report.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01  None as a result of this report.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

8.01 None as a result of this report.

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.01 None as a result of this report.

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

10.01 N/A

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

11.01 Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

12.00 APPENDICES

12.01 Appendix 1 — Forward Work Programme

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Contact Officer: Ceri Owen
Telephone: 01352 702305
Email: ceri.owen@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 64



G9 abed

HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

CURRENT FWP

Appendix 1

Responsible /

.:::%3; Subject Purpose of Report Scrutiny Focus C(:)of?_tact SBZ':&?;':"
icer
10 July Collaborative Working To receive and consider Service Improvement Head of 2 July 2013
2013 within Housing Services current and future Housing
collaborative initiatives.
Llys
Eleanor — HRA Subsidy To receive an update on the | Service Improvement Head of
2.30 p.m. potential amendments to Housing
the HRA Subsidy, to include
proposals to meet the
WHQS.
PDA and Capita Update The committee resolved at | Service Improvement / Head of
its October and December | Progress Monitoring Housing
meetings to receive an
update on a regular basis.
1 Quarterly Performance To consider Q1 Performance Monitoring | Director of 3
September | Reporting performance outturns for Community September
2013 improvement targets Services 2013
16 October | To be determined
2013
20 To be determined
November

2013




99 abed

HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME Appendix 1

8 January | Quarterly Performance To consider Q2 Performance Monitoring | Director of 30

2014 Reporting performance outturns for Community December
improvement targets Services 2013

5 February | To be determined

2014

5 March Quarterly Performance To consider Q3 Performance Monitoring | Director of 26 February

2014 Reporting performance outturns for Community 2014
improvement targets Services

16 April To be determined

2014

21 May To be determined

2014

10 June Quarterly Performance To consider Q4/Year End Performance Monitoring | Director of 3 June,

2014 Reporting performance outturns for Community 2014
improvement targets Services




/9 abed

HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

ITEMS TO BE SCHEDULED as agreed by Committee

Appendix 1

Item Purpose of Report

Responsible / Contact
Officer

Community Services Directorate | To consider the Community Services Directorate Plan
Plan

Director of Community

Services

Housing Service Plan To consider the Housing Service Plan Head of Housing
The use of Consultants To examine the number and type of consultants used. Head of Housing
Welfare Reform To consider progress in handling the impact of Welfare Reform. Head of Housing

Supporting the development of To consider various initiatives to deliver affordable housing and to
affordable housing in the develop the private rented sector.

County, including development
of the private rented sector.

Head of Housing

Review of Garage Sites To consider long term solutions for garage sites and the provision of
garages.

Head of Housing




89 abed

HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

Appendix 1

REGULAR ITEMS
Responsible /
Month Item Purpose of Report Contact Officer
Quarterly / | Performance Reporting To consider performance outturns for improvement targets | Director of
Annual against directorate indicators. Community
Six Update on Repairs and To enable Members to monitor the approach and Head of Housing
monthly Improvements effectiveness of repairs and improvements to the Council’'s
housing stock, to include void management.
Quarterly | Sheltered Housing Improvement | To receive progress with the review on sheltered
Project accommodation.
Six Private Sector Housing Renewal | To consider progress on the delivery of Flintshire’s first Head of Housing
monthly Renewal Area, general service development and county
wide projects.
Quarterly | Collaborative Working within To receive and consider current and future collaborative Head of Housing

Housing Services

initiatives.




HOUSING OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME
APPENDIX B

Appendix 1

STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT OF RISKS AND CHALLENGES
TOPICS ALLOCATED TO OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEES

69 abed

SECTION 1 - COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP

Category Reflz irsei:me Title Committee

Strategic CL04 | Affordable Housing Housing

Partnerships

SECTION 2 - COUNCIL DELIVERY

Category Reflz irse|:1ce Title Committee

Environment CDO08 | Shotton and Deeside Renewal Area Housing

Housing CD12a | Housing Strategy C&H
CDI12b | Housing Management C&H
CDI12¢ | Housing Repairs & Maintenance C&H
CDI12d | Homelessness C&H
CDI12e | Sheltered Housing Housing
CD14 | Housing Ballot C&H
CD19 | Gypsies and Travellers C&H

Social Care CD26 | Disabled Facilities Grants S&H and

Housing (joint
meetings)




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Quarter 4/Year End Performance Report
	Enc. 1 for Quarterly Performance Reporting
	Enc. 2 for Quarterly Performance Reporting
	Enc. 3 for Quarterly Performance Reporting
	Enc. 4 for Quarterly Performance Reporting

	6 Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Forward Work Programme


